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Casa VAP
The Casa dei Vani Aggiunti Progressivamente at Haghia Triada
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History of research

The Casa dei Vani Aggiunti Progressivamente (House of Progressively Added Rooms or
VAP) is a large building, the first phase of which can be attributed to the beginning of the Late Minoan
I11A2 Period. A series of extensions characterised its long period of use until its abandonment around
the end of the Late Minoan I11B Period. The unique name of the building is due to the first excavators
of Haghia Triada, Federico Halbherr and Enrico Stefani, who brought it to light between 1903 and
1914, but especially in the years 1910 and 1911. It derives from the fact that several rooms were
progressively added to the original layout, initially composed of rooms G-H-I, L-M and N, aligned
in an east-west direction to the south of a robust terracing wall (in yellow in the plan) that runs across
the entire slope of the Village of Haghia Triada (Fig. 1, The phases of the Casa VAP).

The building

The first phase of the building is identifiable by the technical construction characteristic of
the walls, which have one presudoisodomic face (ashlar masonry) and another made of small blocks
and irregularly arranged unworked pebbles (Fig. 2, Ashlar masonry wall in Room A of the VAP). It
is thus clear that walls were originally external because they were made of finely cut blocks arranged
in horizontal rows, and became internal when new rooms were added to the original layout. On the
contrary, walls built from the beginning as partitions between rooms in the same building phase are
entirely made of small irregular blocks.

The few movable finds from the VAP House, mainly consisting of a few pithoi (Fig. 3, Pithos
HTR 0394 from the Casa VAP) and a few other vessels (a kylix, a snake tube and a pyxis), suggest
that it was abandoned in a non-violent manner and emptied of its original furniture in a well-planned
way. Interesting clues about the long period of the house's life, however, come from the rich ceramic
dumps identified in its proximity, which show that the domestic group living there made use of refined

tableware, including bowls, cups, and decorated kylikes on high feet.



At the time of its abandonment, the VAP house was a building of considerable size (Fig. 4,
The Casa VAP, from South), with twelve rooms and a small courtyard (room B) on the ground floor,
and no less than five rooms on the upper floor. The ground floor had an area of 320 m?, and the total
area was no less than 450 m2. Internally, the house was divided into two independent sectors. In the
western one (rooms L/M, N, O) the only documented activity was storage; the eastern one, on two
floors, must have been the more properly residential sector of the building. A small storeroom-
dispensary was probably represented by compartment D, within which three pithoi and a fragmentary

kylix were found.

The Room A

The adjoining Room A was probably the main living and reception room of the building, at
least on the ground floor (Fig. 5, 3D reconstruction of Room A (by F. Stanco, G. Mercadante)).
Several elements contribute to such reconstruction: the dimensions of the room (6.80 x 4.90 m), which
make it the largest in the eastern sector; the presence of a column base inside it, which allows us to
assimilate it to the main rooms of neo-Palatial buildings less influenced by palatine or, more
generally, 'polite’ architecture; the room's position within the building. With regard to the latter, it
should be noted that room A is located along one of the two paths through which the interior of the
house was accessed and that it is particularly close to the house's entrance on the so-called Piazzale
dell'’Agora, onto which some of the monumental buildings of the Post-Palatial Period settlement
overlooked. It is also likely that room B was originally an open area within the perimeter of the house,

acting as a diaphragm between its rooms and the area of the Piazzale itself.

The frescoes

The ceremonial nature of Room A is also confirmed by the wall frescoes found in it by
Paribeni and Halbherr (Fig. 6, Reconstruction of the fresco from Room A). They are part of a large
figurative cycle, which originally occupied the east and south walls of the chamber and was
characterised by a strong symbolic meaning, as it included scenes of sacrifice and procession
accompanied by musical instruments. Given that the construction of Room A is to all intents and
purposes an integral part of the larger urban project of building the monumental Piazzale of the Agora,
these frescoes were probably aimed at celebrating the beginning of a new era in the settlement's

political history, during which it became the capital of a small state in south-central Crete.
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Iotopia g épevvag

H Casa dei Vani Aggiunti Progressivamente (Owio. T@v TpoodeLTIKA TPooTIOEUEV®VY
dopatiov 1 VAP) eivar éva peydio ktiplo, n mpdtn €yKaTdoTO0N TOL 0Moiov Umopel va amodobel
omv apyn ™S Yotepouvoikng A2 mepiddov- o oepd EMEKTACEMY YOPAKTAPICE TN UOKPY
EPL0d0 YPNONG TOL, LEYPL TNV EYKATAAEWYT TOV, 1] 0Toio uopel va amodobel g pia Tehky edon g
Yotepopvowng 1B meprodov. H povadikn ovoposio tov ktipiov oeeihetar 6Tovg TPOTOLG
avaokapeic g Ayiag Tpiadag, Tov Federico Halbherr kot tov Enrico Stefani, ot omoiot to épepav
070 Q¢ peta&y 1903 kat 1914, 18img kotd ta étn 1910 ko 1911. H ovopacia g okiag mpoépyeton
amd 10 YeYovog OTL otV apyIkn OlappHOon Tpootétnkay ctadiokd Sideopa d®UATIO, To OTolo
apyd amotelovvtay amod ta dopdtio G-H-1, L-M kot N, evbuypappiopéva pe kotevbovon avotoin-
dvom ota VOTL £vOG GTBapoD ovafaddwto Toiyov (Le KITpvo ypdo 6TV KATOWT) TOL SLOTPEYEL

OAOKAN PN TV TAay1d Tov Ywpod ¢ Ayiag Tpuadag (Ew. 1, Ot pdoeig tng Casa VAP).

To ktipwo

H mpom @don tov ktipiov eivor avayvopioyun ond 10 TEQVIKO KOTOUOGKELOGTIKO
YOPOKTNPLOTIKO T®V TOIY®V, 01 0010t £X0VV Uio TPOGOOHOCOMKN Oyn (acPectoABikn Totyomotia.)
Kol po GAAN amd pikpovg 0ykovg Kot akavoviota tomodetnuéva aveneéépyaota Botoora (Ew. 2,
AocBectoMBikn torgomotia otnv aibovoa A ™ VAP). Eival emopévag cagéc 6tt ot toiyol nTav
apykd eEmTEPKOl, EMEWN NTOV KATAGKELOGUEVOL A0 AETTOKOUUEVOVG AiBovg TomoBeTnévoug e
oplovTiES oelPEC, Kal EYVaV €CMTEPIKOL OTOV TPOoTEOMKOY VEN d®UATIOL 6TV apykn dtdTaln).
AvtiBeta, ol Toiyol Tov KaTOoKELAGTNKAV €5 apyNS ¢ yopicpato PeETald douatiov oty 1o
O1KOOOKT) @diom glval €& OAOKANPOV KOTAGKEVAGHEVOL OO LKPOVG aKOVOVIGTOVS AlBovc.

Ta Aiyo kivntd evpiuata omd v owio VAP, mov arotehovvrotl kupiwg amd Alyovg miBovg
(Ew. 3, ITibog HTR 0394 and v Casa VAP) kot Aiya dAha ayyeio (pio KOME, £vag 010i6105 GOANVAG
Kot pa Toéida), vTodMA®VOLY 0Tt eyKataleipOnke pe pn Piono TpOTO Kot OEAGTNKE OO TV OPYLKY|

TOV eMIMA®ON pe KOAd oyedacpévo Tpomo. Evotapépovoeg evoeilelg yia ) pokpd mepiodo Long g



o1Kiog, MOTOCO, TPOEPYOVTAL OO TIC TAOVGLEG KEPOLUKES YMUATEPES TTOL EVIOTICTNKAY KOVTA TNG, Ol
omoieg dgiyvouv OTL M oKloK opdda mov (ovoe ekel ékave YPNON EKAETTUGUEVOV EMITPATE IOV
oKEVAV, OTMC KOTEALN, PMTLAVIO Kot SIOKOGUNUEVEG KOAKESG Le YNAA TTod0.

Tnv emoyn g eyxatdienyng g, n owia VAP ftav éva ktipto onuavtikov peyébovg (Ek. 4,
H Casa VAP, ano6 ta votia), pe 0ddeka, OmUATIO Ko pio fikpr) v (dopdtio B) 6to 100ye10 Kot oyt
Myotepa amd mévie dopdtio 6Tov Endve 6pogo. To 16oyeto elxe epPaddv 320 t.u. Kot TO GVLVOAIKO
euPadov nrav tovAdyiotov 450 t.u. Ecotepkd, to omitt xowpilotov oe dVo aveEApTNTONg TOUELS.
Ytov dutikd (doudtia L/M, N, O) n uévn katayeypopupuévn dpactnptotnTo NTav 1 amodnkevon- o
OVOTOMKOG, 6€ 000 0POPOVE, TPETEL VAL NTOV O TTLO GMGTOC OIKIGTIKOG TOUENS TOL KTipiov. Mia pikpn
amoONKN-Ol0VOIENS AVTITPOCOTELOTOV TOUVDG 0md TO dtopéptopa A, evtdg tov omoiov Bpébnkav

Tpelg mifot ka éva Opavopo KOAKAGS.

Aopatio A

To yertovikd dmpdrtio A frav mbavdtata 1o KOHplo doudtio Ko 1 aidovsa VTOdoyNg TOV
KTpiov, TovAdyiotov atov TpmTo 0poeo (Eik. 5, 3D amoxatdotacn tov dwpatiov A (And tov G.
Stanco, G. Mercadante)). IToALG ototyeio cupfdrlovv og pia Té€toe omokatdotact). Ot JluoTdoElg
T0V dwpatiov (6,80 X 4,90 m), mov 10 KaB1GTOVV TO PEYOADTEPO GTOV avatoAlko Topéa. H mapovasia
uog PBaong kiova péoa tov, 1 omoio LG EMTPENEL VO, TO EVTAEOLUE GTA KOPLOL SOUATIO TOV VEO-
OVOKTOPIK®OV KTIPI®V AYOTEPO EMNPEAGUEVO OO TNV OVOKTOPIKN 1], YEVIKOTEPO, TNV «EVYEVIKN
apyrtektovikn. Ocov apopd to tedevtaio, mpémel va onpelwbel 6Tt 10 dwpdtio A Ppioketon Katd
UKOG €VOG amtd oL 00O LOVOTATIO LEGH TMV 0TIV NTa TPOSPAGLLO TO EGMTEPIKO TOV GTITIOL Kol
ot givar 1dtaitepa kovtd oty gicodo Tov omitiov oty Aeyouevn Piazzale dell'’Agora, otnv onoia
EPAemav pepkd amd to pvnuelaKa Ktipio Tov okiopov g Metaavaktopikng [epiddov. Eivor emiong
mBhovd 01Tt 10 dwpdtio B Nrav apyikd évog avorytdg xdpog evtdg G TEPETPOV TOV GTITION,

AertovpymVTOG MG OdPpayo LeTAED TV dOUATI®OV TOV Kol TNG TEPLOYNS TG 1Ot TG TAaTELOG.

O toyoypagicg

O teleTovpyIkdc yopakpag s aibovcag A emiPePordveral emiong amd TG TOWOYPUPies
nov Ppédnkav oe avtiv amd tovg Paribeni ko Halbherr (Ew. 6, Avaxatookeon g Totyoypoeiog
and v aifovoa A). AmoteAoOv PEPOG €VOC HEYAAOD EIKOVIGTIKOV KUKAOL, O OTOi0G Opykd
KaToAdpPove TOV avoTOAKO Ko VOTIO TOT)0 TOL Bahdpon kot yopaktnplotay amd £vTovn GLUUPOAKN
onpacio, Kabhg mepthdpPave oknvég Buciog Kol TOUTNG, GLUVOOEVOUEVES GO LOLGIKA OPYOVOL.
Agdopévov 0Tt M Kotaokevn TG aibovocag A omoteAEl OVGCTIKA OVATOCTOGTO HEPOG TOL

gVPUTEPOV TOAEOJOMIKOD GYESIOV YO TNV KOTOOKELT TNG WVNUEWKNG TAateing TG Ayopdg, ot



TOLYOYPAPies AVTEC Elyav TOAVOG OC GTOYO VA YIOPTAGOLV TNV OPYN LG VENSG ETOYNG OTNV TOALTIKN
1otopio TOL OIKIGHOV, KOTE TNV OToin £YIVE TPOTEVOLGA EVOG UIKPOD KPATOVS GTY| VOTIO-KEVIPIKN

Kpnm.



